

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: Doug Young

Date: January 11, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0555-EXD-PL-2007

Message:

Dear Mr Young,

Dear Mr Young,

The applicant is working on obtaining coordination with the earth station, there have been some delays due to the holidays. Please keep this file open.

Sincerely,
T.N. Cokenias
Agent for Fujitsu

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

Subject: Request for Info - File #0555-EXD-PL-2007 [Reference Number: 5980]

Date: January 11, 2008 8:36:16 AM PST

To: tom@tncokenias.org

What is the status of the coordination with the grandfathered earth station? This application can be granted immediately after we receive evidence of successful coordination.

Confirmation Number: EL694404

Douglas.Young@fcc.gov